

✉ yotampolak91@gmail.com

📞 WhatsApp +972546322226

☎ +54915507573

📄 [https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/12RFdq-FLRjA896hg-](https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/12RFdq-FLRjA896hg-TvPRKET1OPFBcko?usp=share_link)

TvPRKET1OPFBcko?usp=share_link

📍 Israel\Argentina



Yotam Polak

Video Editor

ABOUT ME

I have over 5 years of experience as a video editor for the TV - industry and social media. As part of my experience I dealt with a variety of different types of editing.

I bring with me high abilities of storytelling and focusing on the smallest details, also i know how to edit quickly when it necessary.

I have a lot of knowledge in all the processes of post producing and bringing the product to the broadcast.

EDUCATION

2017 | Bachelor studies Film&TV
Tel Aviv University

2019 | AVID MASTER studies
JUMPCUT College

SKILLS

Avid MC	<div style="width: 100%;"><div style="width: 100%;"></div></div>	100%
Premiere Pro	<div style="width: 90%;"><div style="width: 90%;"></div></div>	90%
After Effects	<div style="width: 50%;"><div style="width: 50%;"></div></div>	50%
Promptness	<div style="width: 100%;"><div style="width: 100%;"></div></div>	100%
creativity	<div style="width: 100%;"><div style="width: 100%;"></div></div>	100%

EXPERIENCE

2017 – today | Freelance Video Editor

As an Freelance video editor, I edited: commercials, documentaries, music clips&concerts, series, films and more.

2018 - 2021 | RESHET 13 Video Editor

Salaried position, as a video editor in the digital department of "RESHET 13".

2021 – 2022 | 13 NEWS Video Editor

Salaried position, as a video editor for the TV newscast "13 NEWS".

2018– 2022 | THE BIG BROTHER Daily content Producer and Editor

I have worked as a freelancer, in several key positions, in the Israeli production of the TV show "The Big Brother"

2019 | Survival Logger

Unloading and backup of memory cards. and arrangement of all footage for the post production.